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Fire Chief - Kevin Nunn

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Fire Chief, Kevin Nunn
RE: Chief’s Report October 18, 2023

Call volume

e 994 last year on this date

e Current— 1017, 118 since last Board Meeting (averaging 4 per day)

e Overlapping call volume — 12 calls for the month, 20.5% since January 1
e Time of year for heating fires — chicken coops, laundry rooms, trailers...

Significant Events

e (alled to I80 for 22 times mostly for MV As

e Fire in a trailer being used as a residence in Higleyville

e Homecoming, Flu-shot clinic, Pine Canyon Day, LanternFest at Deseret Peak, Chipper
Days, First Responder Night at the Drive-In, Open House followed by Tooele City and
Grantsville Open Houses, Tooele City groundbreaking Station 3, 7 Station
tour/presentations to school children

e Officer 1 Class ends tomorrow night

e 3interns from Stansbury High School this Fall, 2 Apprentice Firefighters soon

Accomplishments

e Kim Clausing is working on Paramedic Training, Recruitment/Retention, Wildfire
Education grants — coming up to speed

e Chief Brown is at National Fire Academy with Leadership in Supervision Class

e (Cassandra is back! Captain Unsworth is off light duty. Captain Arnold will be back on
Sunday...

Planning

e Rail Emergencies Class this Saturday as a countywide exercise

e Halloween Drive-Thru, Lots of Pre-school tours

e 2" Brush Truck Rebuild at Erda

e C(Cassandra and Kaylee are attending a Public Safety Summitt next week

e Kim and I are going to Indiana for a Recruitment and Retention Course November 4-5
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